

**City of Chilliwack**  
**Chilliwack Public Art Advisory Committee**  
**MINUTES OF MEETING**  
**Thursday May 9, 2019 9:00 A.M.**  
**DOGWOOD ROOM, CHILLIWACK CITY HALL**

---

**Council Members:** Councillor Harv Westeringh, Vice-Chair

**CPAAC Members:** Michael Hamilton-Clark  
Patrick Stedman  
Taryn Hubbard  
Trevor McDonald  
Marko Jalava  
Davis Graham  
Patti Lawn  
Kyle Williams Ex-Officio  
Michael Cade, Ex-Officio

**City Staff:** Carol Marleau, Manager of Leisure Development  
Lorie Hill, Recording Secretary

**Regrets:** Councillor Sue Attrill, Chair  
Ryan Huston  
Bradley Gionet

**1. CALL TO ORDER**

Vice Chair Westeringh called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.

**2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA**

Moved ) That the Agenda for the May 9, 2019 meeting of the Chilliwack Public Art  
Seconded ( Advisory Committee be adopted as circulated.

Carried unanimously

**3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES**

Moved ) That the minutes from the April 11, 2019 meeting of the Public Art Advisory  
Seconded ( Committee be adopted as amended.

Carried unanimously

**5. NEW BUSINESS TO ADDRESS**

Carol Marleau met with staff regarding the Cultus Lake roundabout public art piece, they suggested removing the steel wording saying Cultus Lake and put in way-find sign identifying Yarrow, Cultus Lake and Chilliwack.

Next up was the Street Banner program, it went to Council and the Committee was given the go ahead to proceed with the program. There was discussion regarding the size of the banner with the borders around it and that the hashtag should be “Share Chilliwack”. It was suggested that the border size be changed as it doesn’t leave enough room. The committee was shown samples of banners with no borders but an area on bottom for hashtag or slogans. Also discussed was bringing in a graphic designer. A motion was put forward regarding the space for the design.

Moved ) Move that there be no border on the banners and that 1/3 of the space be set aside for  
Seconded ( the “Share Chilliwack” hashtag at the bottom of the banner.

Carried unanimously

There was further discussion regarding the colour on the bottom, but it was decided to incorporate the colour from the vision of the artist design. Time lines were also discussed and June 7<sup>th</sup> was decided for the deadline, with the schools being notified and maybe a video to direct people to the site for application. The specs will be given for a three to five ration or minimum size of 15x25 and 300 dpi.

The successful proposal design for the Vedder Bridge Mural was send to Council with recommendation from the Committee, Carol will contact Trenton Pierre.

Kyle Williams updated the Committee regarding the Selfie Mural Walls for downtown Chilliwack, with the Bookman’s already done and more being setup. The BIA will help out where is needed with this project.

Operations updated Carol regarding the tractor that is going to go at the Prest Road/Prairie Road roundabout, they are unable to take out the motor. They suggested planting sunflowers and corn stalk around the tractor and painting it. Round table discussion lead to a motion regarding the painting.

Moved ) Move that the tractor be left as is in its antique state and not be painted.  
Seconded (

Carried unanimously

**6. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION**

**7. NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting of the Chilliwack Public Art Advisory Committee will be June 13, 2019

**8. ADJOURNMENT**

Moved ) There being no further business, the meeting of the Public Arts Advisory Committee  
Seconded ( adjourned at 10:00 a.m.

---

Councilor Harv Westeringh, Vice Chair